
From: .ScuII-v,..Bri.an (b) (6) 
Sent: 1Q1.61.202. ;5 ;27 .PItl_ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
To: (b)(6) 
Subject: FW: CFITF Use of Signal and Record Management 
Attachments: CFITF Election SOP and Information 10202020.docx 

From: Scully, Brian 

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2. 0. 2.2. 2:31 PM 

To:
Cc: Allison Snell[ (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: CFITF Use of Signal and Record Management 

--- ---.---- ---.---- ---.---- --.----- ------.--

From: :................................... -b-(6)._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 1:21 PM 
To ______________________ VJAV) 
Cc: Scully, Briars b 

6

CISARECORDSMANAGEM ENT (b)(6)._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Subject: RE: CFITF Use of Signal and Record Management 

Will do, (b)(6) and thank you and; (b)(6) ;for taking the time to chat again. 

As discussed, Social media companies (e.g., twitter, facebook) and the FBI and CISA are going to use a 3 party, 
encrypted mobile app called Signal to exchange information on malicious activity on election d_ay. Signal's functionality 
focuses on privacy so it does not retain user records. .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

(b)(5) -._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

(b)(5) 
I've attached our SOPs surrounding the reporting routing and tracking for your understanding. Please let us know if we 
can answer any questions or provide further clarity as we move forward. Thanks. 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 11:16 AM 
To (bl(61 

-------------------------------------- - 

Cc: Scully, Brian 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
rd Management 

Please review that attached GRS 4.2 as well. 

(b)(6) 
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Records and Information Management Program 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) 
Department_ of_Home_land Security._(DHS)_._._.
Office: _._._._.(b)~6)._._.__ Cell: ______________ 

Froni._._._._._(b)(6) 

Yes, 

Please send me a MS Team invite and please review the attachments in preparation for the meeting. 

(b)(6) 
Records and Information Management Program 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) 

Department_.of_ onmel,and S giJtu 1nLtc.a
Officer (b)(6) Cell: (b)(6) I Emai (b)(6) 

-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-
From; (b)(6) 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:02 AM 
To: _. _._._._._._._.(b)(6)_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. . 
Cc: Scully, Brian r 

Subject: CFITF Use of Signal and Record Management 

Good morning;

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._(b)(5)._______________________________________________ao you have time 
today for a quick chat to discuss further and possible next steps? Thank you. 

_._.__.( b) ( 6)_._._._._._ 
National Risk Management Center 
Cyberseci.tr_itv.and_infrastructure_.Sec.uri.tv_.Agency
Office:; (b)(6) Cell! (b)(6) Email: (b)(6) 
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Sent: 
To: 

Subject: FW: CFITF Use of Signal and Record Management 
Attachments: CFITF Election SOP and Information 10202020.docx 

From: Scully, Brian 

Sent_. Tuesday,_ August 30 2022.2;31. PM._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.
To:[ (_b_ )(6_ _) 
Cc: Allison Snell (b)(6) 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Subject: FW: CFITF Use of Signal and Record Management 

From:: (b)(6) 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 1:21 PM 
To:
Cc: Scully, Brian (b)(6) 
CISARECORDSMANAGEM ENT (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: CFITF Use of Signal and Record Management 

Will do, (b)(6) nd thank you and I (p)(g) i for taking the time to chat again. 

As discussed, Social media companies (e.g., twitter, facebook) and the FBI and CISA are going to use a 3 party, 
encrypted mobile app called Signal to exchange information on n_ malicious activity on election day. Signal's functional 
focuses on privacy so it does not retain user records: (h)(5) 

(b)(5) 
I've attached our SOPs surrounding the reporting routing and tracking for your understanding. Please let us know if we 
can answer any questions or provide further clarity as we move forward. Thanks. 

From. -(b)(6)
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Sent: _Thursday,_ _ _October 29, 2020 11:16 AM 

Cc: Scully, Brian - ---)(6)-----------------------------------------------------------------------------

(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: CFITF Use of Signal and Record Management 

Please review that attached GRS 4.2 as well. 

_._._._._._(b)(6-
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Records and Information Management Program 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
Office' (bR6) Cell: 4._._._. (b)(6)  `Email: 

& (b)_(6)_________ 
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

From: (b)(6) 
Sent: Thursday, October 29L 2020 10.26 AM 

Tol b 6 I

Cc: Scully, 
BrianL

05ARECOR.DSMAJ~JAG.EM NT]._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE CFITF Use of Signal and Record Management 

Yes, 

Please send me a MS Team invite and please review the attachments in preparation for the meeting. 

L._._._._._ (b) (.6).._._._._._ 
Records and Information Management Program 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) 
Departm.ent.nf_Hnrneland Security1DHSJ.-.I
Office: ; (b)(6) I Cell  (b)(6) l Email:, (b)(6) . -.-. . 

From; (b)(6) 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:02 AM 

To:,. (b)(6) 
—_ 

Cc: Scully, Brian 
(b)

(_6)_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Subject: CFITF Use of Signal and Record Management 

Good morning, (b)(6) 

Do you have time 
today for a quick chat to discuss further and possible next steps? Thank you. 

National Risk Management Center 

Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency 

Office { 
._._._ (b)(6) 

_ Cell: (b)(6) Email (b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 
Sent: 10/29/2020 5:20:52 PM 
To: -.-.-.-. .-.-.-.--.-.-.-.-._.----------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------------

b 6 
CC: Scully, Brian : 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
.(p)(6)

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: CFITF Use of Signal and Record Management 
Attachments: CFITF Election SOP and Information 10202020.docx 

Will do„ (b)(6) and thank you and; (b)(6) for taking the time to chat again. 
.-.-.-.-.-.-.-! 

As discussed, Social media companies (e.g., twitter, facebook) and the FBI and CISA are going to use a 3 party, 
encrypted mobile app called Signal to exchange information on malicious activity on election day Signal's functional 
focuses on nrivacv so it dues not retain user recnrds (b)(5) 

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

L . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
._._._._._._. (b)(6)

Cc: Scully, Brian

-(b)(6) - 
Subject: RE: CFITF Use of Signal and Record Management 

Please review that attached GRS 4.2 as well. 

L._._._._._._._(b)(6)_______ i 
Records and Information Management Program 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 

Office`._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.(b)(6)._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. -i Email (b)(6) 

From (b)(6) 
Sent: Yfiursciay;'l7ctober-Z9, 2020 10:26 AM 
Tod._._._._._._._._._._._._._. (b)(6)

Cc: Scully, Brian (b)(6) 
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CISARECORD_ _S_M_ _ANAGEM ENT + (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

._._._._._._.,._._._._._._._._._ -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-...- 

Subject: -RE: CFITF. Use of Signaland Record Management 

Yes, 

Please send me a MS Team invite and please review the attachments in preparation for the meeting. 

_(._b)_(_6)_ _ 
Records and Information Management Program 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS)  

Email: (b)(6) 

From 

-----_ 
' 

From------.-------------(b)(s)----------- ----- 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:02 AM 

Cc: Scully, Brian (k 

Subject: CFITF Use of Signal and Record Management 

Good morning (b)(s) 

(b)(5) 
y  a quick chat to discuss further and possible next steps? Thank you. 

(b)(6)
National Risk Management Center 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency 
Office: (b)(6) Cell:; (b)(6) Email , . (b)(s)- - .. 

Do you have time 
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